
ITED NATIONS 

~ONOMIC 
GENERAL 

E/AC.24/SR.91 

I ND 15 November 1951 · 

SOCIAL COUNCIL ENGLISH 
ORIGINAL: ENGLISH AND ~CH 

C~TOOS: 

Dual Distribution 

Thirt eenth Session 

CO-QRDINATION CO~~ITTEE 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE NINEI'Y-FIRST MEETING 

held at the Pa1ais des Nations, Geneva, 
on Tuesday, 11 September 1951, at 10 a .m. 

Reports of the Ad hoc Committee on the 
Organization and Operation of the Council 
and its ~ommiswions {item 36 of the Council 
agenda){E/1995 and Corr . l, E/1995/Add.l to 4, 
i/1.176, E/1.274, E/AC .24/L.J5, E/AC.24/L.J6, 
E/AC.24/L.38, E/AC.24/L.4l,. E/AC.24/L. 42, 
E/AC.24/L.43, E/AC .24/L.44)(continued) 

(a) Functional commissions (continued) 

(b) Regional conmissions (re8Ullled from the 
90th meeting) 

(c) Functional commissions (reswmed) 

·-==r 



E/AC.24/SR. 91 
page 2 

Present: 

Members : 

Belgium 

Canada 

Chile 

China 

Czechoslovakia 

France 

India 

Iran 

Mexico 

Pakistan 

Philippines 

Poland 

Sweden 

Chair!l!!n' Mr. KOTSCHNIG 

Mr. van der SCHUF.Rm 
Baron de KERCHOVE d I mERI>E 

Miss MEAGHER 

Mre. FIOUEOOA 

Mr. TSAO 

Mr. NOSEK 

Mr. HESSEL 

Mr. DESAI 

Mr. JAZAERI 
. . 

Mr. CALDEROit PUIG 

Mr. ISMAIL 
Mr. Atwar HUSSAIN 

Mr. REYES 

Miss KALINOOSKA 

Mr. MICHAN!l< 

Union of Sovi(tt Socialist Re~bli.ca M.,. . MORt).~'! 

United Kingdom of Great Britain 
and Northern Ireland 

United States of America 

Uruguay 

Observers tram Hemear States: 

Brazil 

Netherlands 

Repreeentativet o(.tpeoiflised !8!n2!••' 

Mr. CORLEY SMITH 
Mr. OVERT<Ii 

MUs BELL 

Mr. ALVAREZ OLWNI.mO 

Mr. MACHADO 

Mr. van ASCH van WIJCK 

International Labour Organieation Mr. PU>RES 

Food and Agriculture Organization · Mr. McOOUGALL 



E/ AC • 24/SR. 91 
p!\ge 3 

Reprasentativcs ot specialized agenci~s (contigued): 

United Nations Educational, Scicn~ i!ic and 
Cultural Organization ~r. TErul~ZIO 

Dr. FORREST World Health Organization 

Representative of an organization invited by the Council: 

Leagu~ of Arab Stat~s Nhl"ii1ZI Pasha 

ftepres.:nt ativc:s of non-go•.·ernmentnl organizations: 

Cat egory B and Register 

Co-ordinating Board of Jewish Organizations 

Intornat ional Federation of Uni varsity ~I omen 

International St atistical Institute 

International Union of Catholic Women' s 

Mr. W.kRBURG 

l'iiss MIU.S 

Mr. NIXON 

' 
Leagues Miss JlllC!lll-liiRD 

world .klliancc of Young Men's Christian 
Associations Mr . P~CE 

Secr~tariat : 

Mr. St €: ini g 

Mr . l.ukt.c 

Mr. Chossudovsky 

Nr • Malinowski 

Mr. Hogan 

Acting i,ssistant Secrc:!t ary- General in 
ch~rgo of t he Dupnrtmcnt of Social 
Affairs 

Dirvct or, Divis ion of Transport and 
Conrnunications 

lconot1ic Comni ssi on for Europo 

Division of Economic St ability and 
Dl:)vclopmcnt 

Secr~tary to t hu CoMOi ttce 



E/AC.24/ SH, 9l 
page 4 

REFOHTS OF TH..:; i..D HOC CONMITTEE ON T .iE ORG.illlli.T lON i~D OJ?~~TION OF THE COONCIL 
,J~:; ITS CO~~il1ISS IOiJ S (item 36 of t he Council agenda) (E/1995 and Corr.l, E/1995/~dd.l 
to 41 E/ 1 ,176, E/ 1 . 2?4, E/ AC , 24/ L.35, E/AC,24/ L. 38, S/ AC.24/L.4l, E/AC.24/L.42, 
E/AC .24/~. 43, E/ AC. 24/L. 44) (conti nued) 

(e) Funct i onal Corr.P.:.i s siona (continued) 

The Ci-:A.la~'tAN ap.nounced tha t. t he Pakistani r epres ent at ive, who had to 

leave short ly ti.) !'lt. t und il pl~.;n~ry meeting of the Counci l , had r equested pennisaion 

to sp~ak on the a ctiviti ;.:s vf onv of th~ fu11ct i onnl commissions~ He aocordinglJr 

proposed to give t hat repr.~.: sontati'te t ho floor, aft er which t he Cormnittee would 

continue its discussion on th~ future nct i viti es of the r egional commissions. 

l t was so agr eed . 

Mr. I SMAIL (Pakist an) r ecalled the f act that t he Ad hoc Coarui.ttee on the 

Or ganizat ion e;nd Cp.:-;.r;::tiLin of tha Council and its Commissions had recommended 

that t he Economic , !:'mpl oyment and Devel opment Comnission be di&QOntinued, its work 

being t 3ken ov0r by t he Council or i ts committ ees, bT the regional commissions, or 

by ad hoc bodies , as appropr i at e (E/ 1995, paragraph 20(i)). That Commiesion had 

r ecently been dGal i ng wit h the problem of financing the dev~lopment of under-

~t:_V~loped countri~ s , which, o. s the; Comnittoe ~uld undoubtedl;r ll6Crt:e ~ was ooe ot 

the: mst imporlant economic problen:~ with which the world was f aced. · He telt. tMt 

tbe Council iteel f was not in a position to give that mntter the time and atten\ion 

which i t des~rved. · I f the ComJittee ·f elt that, baeauae of the·wide eoope ot \he 

EconOmic , Er.\pl oyment and Devel opment Cot!lilission t s t <:rl!lS of reference, or for other 

~easons, i t was no longe:r th~ proper body to denl with the matter of financing, 

, he . would suggest that a small st .:!nding conmittee of the CouncU or some similar 

;:•ohinery sho~ld be s et v.p, in order t o e~sure that t.he measur~a recouaended ~ 

:~·the Council for the deve1.op:n6nt of under-developed countries were implemented. 
' ' j . 

· s~ch a standing committee might al so submit reoommdndetiona to acceler ate the rate ' 

of devel opment in under -deve l oped countr i es and , wi th the help of experte and the 

Secret ar i at subr.'ti t, i f ne cessary, studi os f or the; consider ation of the Council. 



E/ AC • 24/SR. 91 
page 5 

Tho Council should maintain a continuous watch on t~e action taken to implame~t 

ita decisions concerning under.-developed countries, and, since it would have 

ditticulty in doing so by itself, e standing body of th~ t~ he advocated would 

be necossary. He f elt . the.t- n small commit tee woulc.i be moet suit~ blc, but it the 

COI!IIdttee thought that so:ntl different kind of machinery might be more appropriate, 

his delegat i on would be prepared to consider any suggestions, He intended to 

introduce a draft r~solution on the lin~ s he hnd indicated. 

(b) Regional Commissions (resumad from the 90th meeting) 

' The CHA~ drew attention to the draft r&solution eubmiitfJd jointly 

by the Fr~nch and United Kingdom del egations (E/AC.24/L.42) and to the Soviet Union 

amendment (E/1.274) to the dra'ft terme of raf.:; r ence of the Economic Commission for • 
I 

Asia and the Far E~st (ECAFE) recommcnd~d by the Seventh session of that Commission. 

Mr. HESSEL (France) explained that the French and United Ki ngdom 

delegations had snd~nvoured to ineorpor~t e i n the text of their joint draft 

resolution (E/AC.24/L.42) all the provisions r~lnting t o th~ r egi onal oconomie 

commissions 0/.emined by the Cor.~ttee at its previous neet i ng . That meant that 

the provisions i n documents E/llC.24/ L,J9 and E/i..C.24/ L.J9/i.dd . l as well n~ those 

given in document E/~C.24/L.40, which was no l onger befor e t he Co~ttee , wer e to 

be set aside in f~vour of t he nt:Jw t~xt . 

In that connexion , he had <lgdn c.xnmined t h<: question of th·~ intervel that 

should el apse between two successive sessi ons of any of the r egional commissions, 

and had come t o t he conclusion th~t it would be better not t o ins~rt in t he joint 

dre.ft r esolution a ras"tri cti vu P':ragr aph on th..:; lin0s of t h.:: one whi ch had ori~inal.ly 

· appeared in document E/hC.24/L.40 . Hence the Committee shoul d note th3t the lest 

paragraph of Section (4) of th~ joint dr~ft r~ solut ion (poge 5) was t o be r~garded 

as deleted. Oth-::nrisi:l , the joint drd t Nsol ution conta ined only one new para

gre.ph, namt!ly, Section (l) on pnge 1, wher 8 it w<>.s pr oposed that Annex 11. should 

inoorpor~te - t h;; t rl.d of p< r :-.graJhS 5 t o 10 of t hu second report of the .kd hoc 

Committ~e . That would enc bl.:: r -:der s of the r t:eol ut i on to see <:t a glnnce which 

were the principl t: s l aid down by the Ad hoc Co;.mdttee and appr oved bJ' t he 

Co-ordination Comtdttec for adoption, · 



E/AC.24/SR. 91 
page 6 

In reply t o a que:stion by the CfL,JJU;IJ.N , Mr. OVE.:1TON (United Kingdom) 

said he agreed to the deletion of tha p~ragru~h in Section (4) t o which the 

French represent Cl.tive hlld referred. · 

Baron de KiiliCHOVE d 'EX.:lE.lUJE ( Belgium) supported the joint draft 

resolution. It was ~aportant that the rclgion~ l co~~ssions should be ~llowed 

a certain latitude in respect of the period th-':'t must el apse betwuen any two 

St'!'SSiorut of th.;; srune conrn.i ssion. :i.fter all, t he economic situation might 

develop in such a way that the r egi onal commissions would be obliged to convene a 

· Bession t or the purposo of approving a deci sion tak~n by one of their committees. 

Mr. DESAI (India) supported th~ joint .dr~ft r vsolution in gener al, but 

f~lt t hat it was unneeessnr,y to p~ce undue emphasis on par~graphs 5 to 10 of the 

second r eport of t he f,d hoc CommitteE:! by including t he tc:~ of those par agra}ile in 

Annex A. If the sponsor s of the joint draft r~:: solution insisted on r etaining 

Annex A, he would be obliged to sp~nk on c.;;rtd n asp~:ct ::~ ·of the principles l nid 

dawn in tho::~e paragr aphs. 

Mr. OVERTON (United Kingdom) expl ained thnt the teAt of. p~regrophs 5 t o 

lO would be r eproduced purely for t he sake of convenience . 

Mr. HESSEL (Yrnnce) pointed out that the joint draft r~solution would · 

!orm only the beginning of th~ gen~ral r~solution t o be adopted by the Committee 

in .oonnoxion with the r eports of the fid .hoc Committee, so that it would perhaps be 

viae to deter a final . ducisi on on the r e.t'ert::nce to l..nnex :-... , pending the compl etion 

ot the Coanit tee's work on -it~ .,36 of the Council Dgenda . 

·If, ~tter opproving the general consid~rations and the recommend~tions of the 

jed :hoC Ccmnit tee, the COJII!\i.ttee perceived th3t a l ar ge rnmib<3r of text. a woul.cl, . in . 

;Vie intureats. ot c'lo.rit.y, hay'e to b~ reproduced as annexes it l'light then deem it • · :· 
... ' .· . 
. e~lar to ~bandon tho idea o! h;;ving annexes nnd to rof~r the ruo.der to the :,d hoo 

·committee 's reports as a whole . In that event, the French delegation might decide 

not t o press for t he inclusion of the t e;et of p~r~graphs 5 t o 10 in ;mncx A. He 

therefore 8ugg~sted thnt th~ Committee should defer its decision on the rnatt~r, 

e1nee agreernunt mi~ht be reached at n later stage • . 



E/AC.24/SR,91 
page 7 

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that the proposed new section (5) of the joint 

draft resolution (page 5) . referred to a subject which ,the Ad hoc Committee had 

suggested should be refe r red to the Council Committee on Non-Governmental 

Organizations . The latter had discussed the matter at length, and had adopted a 

relevant resolution which was incl uded in its report to the Council. He had 

discussed the point with the President of the Council, who had suggested that the 

Co~rdination Committee should not embark upon a discueeion of the substance ot 

the question, since it wae now before the Council itself. 

The proposed new paragraph 5 of ECAFE 1 s terms of reference (section (J) II (t) 

of the joint draft resolution) was the text proposed b.Y ECAPE itself; the Soviet 

Union delegation had submitted an amendment (E/L.274) to that paragraph. He 

suggested that that amendment should be discussed first. 

Mr. MOROSOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republ ics), requesting clari!ioation 

of the Chairman's remarks on section (5) of the joint draft res~lution, eaid that 

if the Committee need take no decision ~n section (5) for the reasons stated b,y 

the Chairman, the same would appear to apply to other sections of the joint dratt 

resolution, and especially to section ( 3 ) I (a ) , which concerned the inclusion in 

the terms of reference of the Economic Commission for Europe (ECE) of a new 

paragraph 13. It was his understanding that the Committee would not have to 

discus3 that particular point either. 

The CHAI~ pointed out that the paragraph in question had not been 

r eferred to t he Council C~mmittee on Non-Governm~ntal Organizations. That 

Committee had been assigned the task of considering the rules ~f procedure of the 

regional commissions, but not their terms of reference. 

Mr. MOROSOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republice ) said that the paragraph 

he had referred to dealt with the eame question as that t o which section (5) 

r elated . In any case, if the problem was discussed by the Committee, he reserved 

his delegation's right to make some observations on the subject. 



E/AC .24/SR. 91 
page 8 

Presenting his delegation 's amendment t o new paragraph 5 ot the dratt terma 

o.f r ef er ence of ~AFE {E/1.274), he r t:3called that, although the .question ot the 

participation of Non-self-Governing Territories in the work ot the Coamisllion had 

often been discussed by various organs of t he United Nations, it had not been 

3sttled in accordance with the princi pl es of the Charter. The decisions taken 

!'ore contr ary to the inter.:sts of the Non-Self-Governing Territories, and favoured 

;·;·te metropolitan countries r esponsible f or administering them. 

Since the questio~ was again under ·diacuasion, the Soviet Union delegation 

:J0m1idered that the Council should r eview its earlier decisions. 

ECAFE proposed the inser tion of a new pa r agra ph in its t erms ot ret~rence 

to the effect that any territ ory_within th~ geographical scope of the Commission 

might, on presentation of its applicat ion to the Commissi on br the member r esponsible 

f or t he internationa l r el ations of such territory , be admitted by the Commission as 

an associate member. Such a pl·ovis ion would mean that a Non-self-Governing 

Territory could be admitted as an associate member only with the con8ent ot the 

metropolitan country concerned, The r epr e sentation of the Non-Salt-Governing 

Territor ies would thus be e:1tirely depe~:·. ,_nt on the will of the oolonial Pavers, 

a position contrary to the principles of t he Charter and, in particular, to 

Article 73 ~ 'ot~h ich pr ovided that "Member s of the Uni ted Nations which have or assuae 

Y'A~non~ihilit.i A~ fn'l" t .hP oiimin-iat ... ot .i""' "f' t .. ,.,.it.,.. ... -4.,.., ..,...,,.. • .,. """'" "', .,. • ...,,. .. .,. .. ,..+ _.,.+ • - · -·- ·· -------· ------· -- ----------- ····--- r--r--- ·- .- - --- tl - -

attained a fUll measur e of self-government •••••• accept a s a sacr ed t~at the ob

--ligat ion , •••.. to assist them in the progres~ive dAvel opnent ot their tree 

~ P-Olitical institutions". Even in cases where the col9ninl Powers mi~ permit . . 

~ t~e. ~.erritoriee under their administration t o be represented on ECAFE, the 
< -

n_presentntives appointod for the purpose WO'lld clearly not be in a position to 

.~~e(E!~~- the interests of the population of those territories, since the7 would be 
~ ::.. .. ... ~ . . :. 

r-~aen to favour tha intereet4 of .the metropolitan Povt:r · concerned. It was tor 
~, ·' ·- . . • . • . • ! 

;·t·,.reaso~ _that the Soviet Union delegat.Lon he.d introduced an ame.nt wJdch · 
'\' .· -. .. ' . . . . . . . 
~'IOu,bt to enabl~ ·the Non-sell-Governing Territories to make direct appllcati~ to 

tlie Comnission to be allowed to take part in its work. The adoption ot the 

~ndment would enhance the authority and prestige of ~AFE in the eyes ot the 

. colonial pooples, and help it to fUlfil th~ task entrusted to it with regard to the 
~ 

economic developme~t of the countries ot Asia and the Far East. 



E/AC.24/SR~91 
pago 9 

Mr. NOSEK (Czechoslovakia) supported the view5 o! the Soviet Union 

representative and t ho amendment he hAd introduced. 

Mr. DE3AI (India) asked whether he was correct in believing that , when 

the amendments to ECAFE's terms of ref erence (E/AC .24/L.39) had been und~r 

di scussion th~ previous day, th~ r epr esentative of the Secretariat had stated that 

all Non-Self-Governing Territorie:s i n the area had joined ECAFE under the 

existing ~rrangernents. 

He pointed out th~t ECAFE itself had r ecommended the amendments to its terms 

of reference r eproduced i n the joint draft r~solution. He wonder ed, h~eYer, 

wh~th~r an amendment of the kind now introduced by the Soviet Union repr esentative 

had already been discussed, t~nd .:.sked t he repres~ntative of the Secret ariat 

whether any similar proposal had been submitted at thtJ seventh session of the 

Colllllission. 

Mr. MALINOiiSKI (Secretar iat) r eplied that the ste.t ement he had made the 

previous day, namely, that all Non-self-Governing Territories r ef erred to in 

par agraph 3 (A) · (i) of ECAFE's terms of ref erence had been admitted as associate 

members, had be~n confirmed by the Executive Secretary of the Commission. 

He could not give an immedL~te answer to th~ socond question put by the 

InC.Ln representative, but would consult tha ExecutiYe Secrtlt ary nnd give a reply 

later in t he meeting. 

The CHAIRMAN proposed thet the Committee should consider t he joint draft 

resolution (E/AC.24/L.42) paregr~ph by pa~agraph, and that it should discues the 

Soviet Union amendm~nt (E/1 .2?4) be!o~ ddaling with section (J) II (f). 

It wns so agreed. 

Section (l) 

The CHA~l said that he would . put s~ction (1) to the vota, with the 

tempornry omi sa ion of the words " (see Am ex A)". 



E/AC .24/SR~91 
page 10 

Mr. MOROSOV (Union o! Soviet Sooialiet Repablica) pointed out that 

~ection (l) waa extr.el.y vasue. What was to be understood, for example, 'b7 
the words '~he principle• contained in paragraphs 5 - lO of' the second report ot 
the Ad hoc Committee•? Perusal ot the report showed · it to contain a number ot 

points, some of which were oontradictoey. To eite one example, ~ereaa the 

report recosnised the apeeial position of the regional economic eommiaeione and 

their pQWQr to take deo1e1oaa, the ef!ect of certain of 1te reco..-ndations vaa to 

subject the commiaeiona to certain conditions which deprived them of that ~wer. 

Accordingl1, the Soviet Union delegation was unable to accept eeetion (1) ott~ 

joint draft resolution, and wished to remind the Committee ot the ~portance of 

the decision it was about to take. 

Mr. DESAI (India) to some extent eha:red the feelings ot the Soviet Union 

representative, and suggested that th~ words "in general" be inserted ert.er the 

words "to approYe11 , 

Mr. OVERTCN (United Kingdom) and Mr. HESSEL (France) a.ceepted the Indian 

amendment • 

Mr. MOROSOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) agreed that the 

amsndmept , auggest.ed by the Indian representative changed the meaning or the 

i>iei'isage; but he still coneiciereci it unaccept.aoie, even in t.nat. more aenera1 i<mn. 

Section (1), as yended, and with the tempoNcy ombsign ot the lfOrd! 

~J-~.ee ~nn~:i. A)" was awroveg by 14 votes. to 3, 

Sectidn (2) 

Section (2} waa approved unanimously. 

~~_ction (3) ! (a). 

··· Tt_le CHAIRMAN then invited conmenta on section (3) I (a), 

Mr. MOROSOV (Union of Sovi~t Socialist Republics) drew the attention ot 

the Committee to the relevant resolutions adopted by ECE and ECAFE, and included 



E/AC,24/SR.91 
page 11 

1n their nnnual reportsJ in partieulP.r he pointed out that ECE had studied ways 

and means of regulnting its consultations with non- governmental organizations, and 

hed unanimouel.y decided thet 1 apart !rom an amendment of form, the var i ous rules 

of its ru~es of procedur~ which governed the matter ~ere quite adequat e, and that 

the present position and the manner in which the rules wer e applied established 

satia!actory relations between t he Commission nnd the non-gov~rnmental organizat ions 

interested in its work. In th& same way, ECAFE had considered . that its special 

nature called for provisions with regard to rel~tions wi th non-governmental 

organizations ditfcrent ·rrom those wh i ch the Economic and Soc i al Council and its 

functional Commissions had adopted in their own rules of procedure . The r esolu

tions adopted by the two Commissions were quite clear on that point. However, 

de.spite that clearly expressed wish of t he Commissions, an attempt was now being 

made to impose new rul~s on t hem from out s ide. The Soviet Union delegation 

remained convinced that the real object of the propos\:)d amendments was to make it 

more difficult !or certain democrat i c non-governmental or ganizations t o partici pate 

in the work of those Commissions. For that reason, and since such an att empt ran 

counter to the expressed wishes of those Commissions, t he Soviet Union delegat i on 

would TOte against section (3) I (a). 

Mr. OVERTON {United Kingdom) explained that his position wa.s similar 

to that of the Soviet Union representative with regard t o the imposition of rules 

ot procedure on the regional commissions, but he did r.ot feel that the proposed 

new paragraph 13 to be inserted in ECE•e t erms of reference would have that effect, 

ae it referred only to: principles cQntnined in Parts I and II of Couneil resolution 

288 (X). 

The CHAiru~~ agreeQ, and recalled the f act that those principles had been 

accepted by .the regional commis~ion~ l ong since. The adoption of the paragraph 

, in question would thus not oblige them t o change their rules of procedure relating 

to consultation with non-governmental organizations, and would not affect their 

coneultat1ve r elationship with tha non-govvrnmental or ganizations in any ~o~ay, To 

hie knowledge, none of the r egiunal commiss i ons hod establish~rl """'"' H ~~ ~ .M 

arrangements which conflicted with t he principles of P:Jrts I .;ouncd. 

resolution 288 (X). 



F/AC .:U./SR.91 
page 12 

In reply to a question put by the CHAIRMilN 1 Mr . CHOOSUDOVSKY (Secretariat 

of the Economic C0mmi ssinn fo::- Eu't'('lpe) said that t he qusatio!l (If rela tionships 

...,ith non-gcwernmentnl r:·ga.•izatinns had been discussed L• ECE within the frame-

work of the rales of p~·oced'i.lre adopted by the C•)ffi!!lissicn , He recalled the fact 

that, i n establishing the r egi o;:1al co:o;-.issi c·ns: the r:c:n::1c il hac not i:1~luded in 

their t er ms 0f r ef er ence any Hem ~ee:dr.g C'ln t he relat.i o!lsl'li:;J betveen the 

commissions and nron-g0ve::-nme:1tal C"l::-gani znt i r.ns . 

Miss BEU, (United St ates ('If America) r~minded the Coond ttee that the 

item under discussi(ln r el at ed t o the t erms of referen~e , and not t o the rules ~t 

pr(lcedure nf the r egiona l cmm:!.ss icrns. 

She asked the r epre sentative (If the ECE Secr etariat whether he could C(lnfirm 

that ECE had maintai ned f orma). ccmsultP"::..ve I·cla'vir·n::: only with n0n-governmental 

organizations gr anted ce"nsultative stat us by the C<"'uncil. 

:Hr. CHOSSUDOVSKY (Socr ct or iat 0f the Econnmic Q(lmruission fCir Europe) 

replied that certa in t echnical CC•mmi ttees of ECE had mainta ined and were still 

maintaining lliLh£9. WC"rk i ng r elations 1-:ith n number of n<'n- governmental organizat ions 

nl't i ncluded in t he thr e e cat egories i n CPnsul tat:Lvo sta tus with the C(luncil. 

When, at i ts sixth sessi 0n, ECE hnd u~animously adopt~d i t s report l'n consultative 

arrangements with non-r.ovo~~~ental 0rganizati~ns, that prac~ice had been kept in 

m1 nti . 

in the fields of t:..~onsport and of housing - the Commissi~n could, ot the r equest 

_and vith the Cl'nsEmt ('If gover nments r opr E;sGnted in the Comrr~itteea cC'ncerned, take 

; ~tage of the specialized cc,ntribU"t.i<'n that oertllin non-gc:wernmente.l 
',: ~~ .... " . 
t~izations OCiuld make t o the Conmission's wnrk, even thl'ugh thoso organizations 
~.~ .. , ... -: . 

~~~t n~t be in M ns11ltotive status with the Cnu.'lcil. 

~~ - ·. · Mr. MoRoSOV (Union r f Sl'vie~ S<'oialist Republica) notod that, according 

;~f..~~rme speakersJ thore ws nC' question of imposing new rule s C'f procedure on the 

feo~io oC'IIIIIlissions; it ~-rtls simply a Il1£ltter ot Hd<'pting a principle. He hoped 

that the assuran-,e given by the Chairman, and n<'t cba.:~. r.:n£ed by' O..'IY momU9r or. the 

Crcamittee, namely 1 that the relat1c-n::~ C'f th~ !·cgional CC'!llDi: s l ona vi t h nnn-gC'vern

mental organizat~<'OO '"'cu l<l ',··"'- be affected, ""l'Uld be ,_·ep"::-ted i n the SUl!ll'llary reeord 



E/AC .24/SR. 91 
page 13 

of the meet ing. Nevertheless , he could not see whut useful pur pose would be 

served by modif ying tha principles governing relat i Jns between the regional 

commissions and non-governmental organizc.ti ons by i ncluding the new pllragraph 

in t he Commissions' terms of r ef erence . That ques.t i on had been settled once and 

for all when t he Commissions httd been set up . Mor eover, the three regional 

cormniss i ons hed, in their reports to the Council , steted that they were sati.s.fied 

with the existing provisi ons .. That being so , no new deci s i on by the Committee or 

Council was called f ur . 

~tion (12--~ . (a ) wa~_approved £y 13 votes to J , with 1 ~bstention, 

Section (3) I (b) 

Section (3) I (b) w~s aoRroVdd wi~hout comm~nt. 

Section (3) I (c) 

Mrs. FIGUERO!\ (Chile) r eminded the Committee that at the preceding 

meeting the UniteJ Stat~ s repres~ntetive h~d expressed the hope that the Council 

would be able to review tht 1o10rk of the regional commissions at the time when it 

reviewed i ts own pro~ramme . If thnt r eview took place in 1953, the implication 

could bd that the regional commissions would be placed on the seme footing a e the 

functional commissions . But the r elevDnt General Assembly resolutions left no 

r oom for doubt concer ning th~ permanent continuance of t he r egional commia siona. 

She wished t o ~mphaslzc , th ~rcfor~ , that uny future r eview of the work of the 

funct ional commissions 3hould not be r el at ed in any way t o a r eview of that of the 

r egivnal commissions. The funct b nc.l comrr.issions were now to be given a period 

of pr obation, whereC! s the ragio"'1al comroi~k•ions hod succes~fully compl eted their 

probut i on<!ry period OV ·J r the pest three y.:::£> rs . The pr es Elnt decision t o continue 

them was a decision t o cuntinuc them indefinitely. She therefore fully supported 

the exist ing t e . .ct. of sect ion (3) I (c) and r equested that her statement be 

reported i n the s~ry r ecord . 

Hr. CALDERON f·IJIG (Mexico) expresseci agreement with the Chilean represen-

t ative . 



· E/AC.24/SR.91 
page 14 

Miss BELL (United States of America) felt that the Chilean representative 

and she herself were actually i n complete agreement. She had not meant to cast 

any doubt on the indefinite continuance of the regional commissions. Nor was she 

in fevour of any further probationary period being fixed for them. But she did 

think thnt, when the reorganization of the Counci l and the tunotionel Commission• 

carne t o be reviewed, the work programmes of the r egiona l commissions would of: 

necessi t t be involved i f any changes were made in the Council or the functional 

Commissions. 

Sect ion (3) I (o) was approved unanimously. 

Section (3) II (a) 

Section (J) II (a ) was approved without comment. 

Section (3) II (b) 

Mr. t-10ROSOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that the Soviet 

Union delegation's attitude to Section (3) II (a) and the other proposed amend

m~nts to ECAFE's terms of reference would depend on the Committee's decision on 

section (3) II (r), which contained the text of a new para-graph 5. He must 

· therefore reserve his delegetion's position for the present with regard t o the 

"other proposed amendments. 

The CHAIRMAN said that the Coamittee could consider the Soviet Union ·•• 

ment to ~~ragraph 5 of ECAFE•e drattterms of reference tirst 1 it such a procedure 

~ld make it easier for the Soviet Union ~elegation to decide ita atti~ude to the 

i'emaining amendments. In that connexion, he asked the representative of the 

Secretarint . what answer had been reoebed to the second question put to him earlier 

·br the Indian representative. 

It was· agreed to take up section (3) II (!}, 

Section (3) II (!) 

·Mr. MALINOWSKI (S$cre,teriat.) said that the Executive Secretaey had 

intormed him that the propoe-3.1 contained in · the Sovbt, Un.i,on amendment tuid no.t 

been eubmitted to ECAFB at its s~enth session. 



E/AC,24/SR.91 
page 15 

}~. REYES (Pbilippinee) stated t~1t the Fhilippin~ delegation had always 

~pported the principl~ that Non-Self-Governing Territoriea should be associate 

members of EC.;.FE; since it appeared that all such territories in Asia and the 

Far Edst ~re already associate members of the Commission, he did not see the 

relevance of the Soviet Union wnendment. He would like ~o have some e~lanation 

from the Secretariat. Since it appeared that the question had become academic, 

his delegat ion would abstain from voting on the Soviet Union amendment. 
. , 

i·~r. MALL\O.JS!\1 (SecretarL t) explained that the question was largely one 

of a legal nature. So f c r as he could rec~.ll the Coumission 1 s discussion on the 

' queshon. as reported in the sum.:~ary recor ds J the questions raised :in the proposed 

new paragraph 5 and in the Soviet Union amendment thereto were relevant. For 

instance, applications for associate membership for certain Territories under 

United Kingdom administration had been made jointly, arid the whole group of 

Territories had been admitted as one associate member. As, under paragraph 3 A (i) 

of the Commission's terms of reference each of those Territories had t he right to 

become an ir,dividual associate member, there was, leaving all other considerations 

aside, a need to establish some procedure governing the admission of associate 

members. He added that pcrazraph 3 A (i) of ECAF~'s terms of reference had been 

divided.into two paragraphs, 4 and 5, in the text proposed by the Commission 

itself at its seventh session, and that the substance of the new paragraph 5 was 

already ioc luded in paragraph 3 A (i). 

, 
Hr. HOROSOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) pointed out that some 

speakers had questioned the pract~cal value of the Soviet Union amendment. 

Since ECAFE had considered it expedient to i nclude in its terms of referenee 

a new clause dee.ling with the participation of Non-self-Governing Territories in 

its work, the Soviet Union delegation considered it essential that the provisions 

set forth in that new paragraph should conform to the principles of the Charter. 

The Soviet Union amendment hdd , for that mGtter, alreauy been introduced during 

the dlscuss ions in the Ad hoc Committee, so that the proposal was therefore neither 

new nor unexpected. The ~tter was one of great importance, and coul d not be 

considered as of purely acadeuric interest , as the Philippine representet ive had 

suggested. 



E/AC . 24/SR. 9l 
page 16 

Hr . T3AO (China) noted t hat tho Sovi et Union amendment referred to 

"part ic i~ta'ti -g memb ers '1 a nd lfondered whether the correct term wa s not rather 

"associ at e members 11
• 

i';r. MuROSOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics), in reply t o an 

enquiry by the CHAlR!•iAN , s aid that "part icipating members" was a liter al translation 

oi the Rua&ian tenn, He agreed that in English it should read "as sociate membere", 

It was so agreed. 

Thp Sovi et Upion amendment to the draft terms of reference of ECAFE {E/L.274) 
N 

was f!Jected by 9 votes t o J, with 5 abstentions. 

The C!1AIRHAN then put secti _n (J ) I i (f ) of the joi nt dr aft resolution 

(E/AC/24/1 .42) t o the vote. 

Section (3) II (!) was approved ~ 14 votes to ), 

Section .() ) II (h) 

~~. MICHANEK (Sweden) requested that section (J) II (h) should be voted 

upon- eeparately. 

Section (J) II (k) 

Mr. MOROSQV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) requested t hat section 

(3 ) II (k) should be voted upon separately. 

Section (3) II (k) was approYed by 13 votes to 3 wi~h 1 abetention. 

Section (3 ) II as a whole 
l 

· Section (3 ) II was approvfd as a whole Bl 14 votes to nope. with 3 abstentions. 

Section (3) III 

Section {3) III was approved 'or 14 vptea to none, with 3 abptentions. 



Section (4) 

E/AC. 24/ SR.9l 
page 17 

The CHA~~ remi nded the Committ~e t hat the co-sponsors of the j oint 

draft resolutio:. had withdrawn t he l ast paragr aph of sect i on (4) . 

Mr . HESSEL (France) pointed out that the Fr ench t ext of sect i on (4) was 

incomplete, as the phr aee 11and in consultation wi t h t he Secret ary-General'' , which 

appeared i n t he Engl ish t ext , had been omitted . 

The CHAIRMAN said t hat the French t ext woul d be corrected accordi ngly. 
' 

Mrs. FIGUEROA (Chile) thanked t he French and Unit ed Ki nsctom representatives 

for withdrawing the last pcr agr aph of sect i on (4) . ·she consider ed t hat it would 

have been unwi se t o l ay down too rigidly the frequency of sessions of the regional 

commissions, and that i t ehoul d ba l eft to the commiss i ons t hemselves to decide 

when they should meet , 

Mr. MACHADO (Observer for the Brazilian Government ) asked whether , 

under the terms of sectio!! (4) , the Executive Secr et ary of a Commission would be 

entit~ed t o change t he dat e and place of a session after a Council deci s ion had 

been taken, and what, in t hat case, would be t he pos ition of the Secr et ary

General. That waa a practical quest ion which should be answer ed. 

~1r. HESSEL (France ) 1 replying to the Observer for t he Br azilian 

Government , point ed out t hat t he procedure indicated in t he second sentence of the 

amendment in sect i on (4), whereby the Executive Secretary would be empower ed to 

alter t he dat e and place of sessions ~ speci al cases , was made sub ject to the 

approval of t he Inter im Commit t ee on Pro gramme of Meet i ngs. In the ease in 

question, the Council was gi ving the commissions t he opportunity of cons idering 

a~ development s which might occur after t he ter mination of the Council 's session, 

and therefor e subsequent t o i t s decision, which might cal l for an al terat ion i n 

the date and pl a ce of t heir next session. 

not in f act constitut e a new pr ocedure. 

Such a provisi on was essentiol, and did 



E/AC . 24/SR. 91 
peg~ 18 

Hr. MOROSOIJ (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) wished t o know what 

ch~ ng~ s secti on (4) would entail in the existing provi sions of the rulee o! 

procedure of the r egional commissions. 

;{r . LUKAC {S9.crateriat) st~ted in reply that the procedure suggested 

wo uld not o.lter exist- ing rn !.: t. :i.ce . The 1'-lrpose of the procedure was to make it 

pos sible r~1r t he dat.:. and pleca of sessions already approved by the Colllllissions 

t o be e.lte:c::<d , sho•.:.ld unforeseen circurnst,:meetS arise making such a change 

indispensabl e . 

~fr. MO:WSOV (Union of Soviet Soci alist Rep1blics) saw no value in such 

c pr ovision ; the Soviet Union deleg?tion would vot~ against section (4) ! or the 

r <.:.:-.sons t t h o:d alrt! .. d y hod occ;;sion t o explain in its general statement to the 

Conmittee . The Sovi<:t Union delegation considered that the regional coliiDissions 

shoul d be l eft to c~cide f or tha~elves th~ question of the dat e and place of 

thei r next session, without th~ Cuuncil exercising supervision in the matter. 

Section (4) w~ s oprr oved by 14 votes to J. 

(c ) Functionr l Commissions (resumed) 

r ecommendnt ions concerning the org~nizution of the fUnctional commissions (E/1995, 

par agraphs 15-20), to the working ~1per submitted b.1 the French delegation 

: (E/AC .24/L.36), and to the amenCIJ'D.ente to the draft resolution contained therein 

tpi-oposad by the delegations of Belgium, Pakistan and the United Statea ot America 

. (:t£/JI.C ,24/L.41, E/AC .24/L. 4J and E/AC.24/L.44 respectively) • 
. .._ ..... 

· . . Mr. van de.r. ~HU~ (Belgi~) said thet, in general, the Bel&ian . 

· ~leption was in favour of· continuing all the functional collllliesiona except_ the 

EcOnomic, Employment and Development Commission. Hie delegation eleo favoured 

the discontinue-nee of the existing sub-commissions, but s greed that the Sub

_Commisaion on Freedom of Informetion and of the Presa should hold one turther 

s~ssion 1n order to complete its work on the dratt Internetional Code o! Ethioe 

for Journalists. 



i./ AC .24/.3R. 91 
page 19 

li t h r egard t o t he Comnission on Hum<m Ri ghts, the Ad hoc Cor:mdttee hed 

r i:l.CODm<.!nded, by 7 vot 0s t o 1 wit il 1 abst ent io. , t hat the Commission should 

continue in ita existing f oro unt i l i t h~d compl et ed ita work on the drart 

Intern.? tionc. l Covenant on Hu1111m Rights . The Coven:mt was a most im.pertant 

~tter, And t he Commission hnd already done very valu~ble work upon it. Conse~ently, 

the Belgian delegctL'!l supported the Ad hoc Committee 's recCIIIIIlendations 1n that ease . 

:lith r egard t o t he Colllllli.ss .:on on Ner cotic Drugs, the Ad hoc Committee had 

recommended , by 7 vot es t o 1, t h~t the Commission should continue until it had 

c011pleted the Singl e Convention on Ncrcotic Drugs. The Be~ delegation 

likE:Iwiee supported tMt r ecolll!lendct i on . Ther a w:.s no reeson to expect thet the 

work entrusted to t he Commission on Human Rights and t o the Commission on Narcotic 

Drugs could be completed before thi:l end of 1954. Con~equently, t he Belgian 

deleg~tion snw no objectio~ to support ing per ngraph (b) (3) of t he French draft 

r esol ut ion (E/AC .24/L.J6) , which provided th~t both Commissions should be 

continued until that dat e . 

I n additioc. , the Ad hoc Conmittee had r ecom:nended t he continuation of five 

other tunction~l c~ssions, nnmely, the Fiscol Co~ssion, th~ Statistical 

Co~aeion, the r opulation Commission, the Commission on the St et ua of ~omen and 

the Social Commission, unt i l t he end of 195J; it had recommended, however, tha~ 

t hoee Commissions should meet only when convened by the Council on t he r ecommenda

t i on o! t he Secr~t~ry-Gen~ral. 

The Fiscal Commission had succedded in doing very velue.ble work, particularly 

on the suestion of double t cxnt i on, and t he Belgi2n del ecat i on was in f avour of 

its continuation. 

~ith r e gard to the Statistic~l Commi~slon , th~ Ad hoc Commit tee had recognized 

the value ~f its work, ~ich could ae~ ~s a b~sis for economic and social 

inveetigat !ons. That Commission could help t o make international stat i stics 

more co~rable, and it would be regrettabl e if ita members, who wer e all highly 

competent ~rta, were disperaec!. The Belgian delegr:tion ~greed wit h the 

~rau-nte advanced by the Ad hgs COI!IIIittee on that metter, and wished to add, 

ttr.t, that · t.he Statistical Commi1eion had succeeded the Committee o! St~tistical 



E/AC.24/SR.9l 
pc1ge 20 

Experts, estnblished under the Geneva Convention of 1928, ~d secondlY, that the 

Internetio~l Statistical Institute, which was responsible for . co-o~ting the 

basic methods used by different countries in comriling their st~tistics, seemed 

to he.ve abnndor<~d t hr:t tesk to some extent. The Str.tisticel Coamission would be 

perticularly we:U c~unlifioo t o t ake over th~t work. Hence, the Belgian delegation 

agreed that the St atistical Commission should be continued under the conditions 

proposed by the Ad hoc Commit t -=e . 

lith regord to t he Populction Coamission, the ma jority of the Ad hoc Committee 

had been in f ovour of its continu~tion, since demographic work wns becoming 

increasingly important, particulArly in relation to economic and social factors. 

Hence,. the Belgian delegation was in favour of continuing the Commission, 

provided thpt it concentrated on a small number of t .<>. sks of immediate importance 

to the United Nations. 

The Ad hoc Committee had also recommended that the Commission on the Statue 

of 'tlomen should be continued until it had completed its present programme. That 

Commission was the body best qualified to ensure the equality of social and 

polltiC<'11 rights for wanen referred to in the Chartar, end the Belgisn delegation 

would therefore vote for its continuation. 

7 .. ,._ .. , ... - 7H\.n reserci . i:io i:ihe Social COiii!Diasion, opinions haci eeen greei:.ly- aiviattci. 

· The Committee ~d recommended thnt it should be eontitu1ed by 5 votes to 4, the 

. Chdrman ElXercising his c; sting vote. Those in favour of continuing the Social 

'.Commission hed stressed the r~ct thet it studied o very large ~umber of questions 
r. .... 

which were not deelt with by the specialized agencies, and that it was the only 

· United Nations organ concerned with the welfare of the individual; its work, 

-mereove~, was followed by . a :<.~ rE;c p-J.bl:..: ~r.c by various non-governmental 
·, 

:~o1'gan1~st1ons. Those who desired its discontinuance had pointed out that the. 

'/Ppailllission dealt, with such varied DIC!tters that its members could not be expected 

to possess tuli technical knowledge in all its fields of a~tivity. They would 

therefore prefer groups of experts to be set up to study certain specific questions. 

The vievt of the Belgian delegt:tion was thet the Social Comnission should be 

.. continued. Not only was it doing most useful work, but it gcve· smo.U countries 

en opportunity of being heard. Belgium was in the first rank so far as· social 



i./AC.24/SR.91 
pcge 21 

aohievemen~s were concerned, and her experience could be of great value to the 

Commission. It would, however, be mueh harder for her to secure representation 

in the groups of experts which certain delegatio~s recommended should be used in 

future. 

The French delegation proposed, in per agraph (b) (4) of its draft resolution 

(E/AC .24/L.:36), thf'.t t ·he five functional commissions to which he had just referred 

should be continued for en unspecified period, but th~t they should meet only once 

~ry two y~ars, unl~ss spocial circumstancvs led thb Secr~tary-~neral to make 

oth~r proposals on the subj~ct and such proposals w~re approved by the Economic 

and Social Council. The B~lgian d~l~gation support~d thos~ proposals on the 

undGrstanding th<lt th..: Colllllissions would bv convened at l~ast once dVery two y.;ara. 

His delagation was also ablcl to support par agraph (b) (5) of the French draft 

resolution, which reeomm~nded that in 1953 only the Population Commission, the 

Fiscal Commission and the Commission on the Status of Women should be convened. 

He th~n turned to the functional Commissions and their sub-commi ssions whieh 

tht Ad hoc Comm itte~ had proposed ahould b~ discontinued. The Belgian del~gation 

agreed to the discontinuance of the Economic, Employmant and o~velopment Commission, 

for the r~asone given in the Ad hoe Committee 1 s r eport. It did not, however, 

think it desirabl~ to t erminete . th~ activities of the Transport and Communications 

Commiss~on, and it had thdr~forc introduc~d an emendment (B/AC.24/L.41) providing 

for that Commiseion'e continuation. He would give all t he necessary details at 

tht approprif.t~ point in the discussion. Th~ Belgian delegation agr eed that the 

Sub-Commission on Statistical Sampling should b~ done 3way with; its past work 

had been v~ry h~lpful, · but its functions could now mor~ suitably be taken over by 

the Statistical Commission itself. 

The Ad hoc Committee had recommended, by 6 votes to 1 with 1 abstention, that 

the Sub-comm'.ssion on the Prevent ion of Discrimin.:tion and the Protection of 

Minorities should be discontinued. There had be(;ln criticisms of thc.t Sub-Commission's 

work, and it had been charged in particular with having made insufficient progress. 

It was not, he pointed out, a question of ter~~nating tha work of the Sub-Commission, 

but of p.:ssing it over t o the Co111nissiora on Human Rights, which would be better 

~ble to carry it out. Moreover, should the Commission on Human· Rights consider 



E/A.0.24/SR.91 
p 'gv 22 

i t nt-ct:Ss :' ry, it would i t s0l! b0 able to s ut up a subsidie.ry body or working group 

t o dc~l mor G pa rticulf rly with the pr~vcntion of diserimin~tion. 

H~ h~d had no opportuni ty o f ~x~mining th~ F~kistar~ and Unit ed Stat e s 

~~~ndm~nts , thu t eAts of which h~d just b~~n circulat ed. 

::., ... , sp.;~ k t o th~m l <.t c:r i n the discussion. 

He re s~rv~d the right 

lir . D2Sr. l (Indi.:: ) s~iG th;-·t t he Belgi<>.n del eg2tion e.greed t o o great 

.... ~.f::nt >'lith the views expr ess ed by the Bel gic.n representa.tive , rnd that it 

"U-;l;•ort.ed the J.E. tter ' s pr oposal t ht.t. the Transport ond Comnunic• tions Commission 

:-.c,···.tld bG continued. 

The Indi2n deleg~tion al so supported the United States amendments concerning 

t he Economic, Employment end Development Cormn.ission, the Sub-Commission on 

Str.tistica l S.::~mpling and the Sub-Commission on the Prevention of Discrimination 

<> nd the Protection of Hinorities. He WjS gl~d to note th~t the United States 

delegnti~n hnd stressed the f <. ct thct when functional commissions or sub-commissions 

were discontinued their work sho~ld be t aken over by the appr opriate body of the 

United N~tions. 

He also supported pAr agraph 4 of the United Stat~s amendments, which provided 

~ very necesstiry me~sure of el asticity. 

Miss BELL (United St at e s of America) supported the view expressed by the 

Belgian representc.tive concerning the Transport and Communic<>.tions Commission. 

;:'fhe work th:::t Commission did w~s c .ct.remely useful, and the Coumission represented 
~ • '·.• ·,.. J> 

fthe· best ·rnenns· of carryi.ng it · out for the time being. In addition, she entirely 
.~ 

,;'31JlrOVed of the French proposal thr..t the Popul.Cltion Coumission, the Stetiat.icol 
. . . . 
~~$sion, the Fised Con:mission, the Soci<·.l Commission and the Conunisaion on .the 
, l'- .i -. -, .. ' ;' 

~tus of women ~ould be convened only once every two ye~rs. 
~··'~· -~ .. ~ 
;;;~~- ' . . . . . . . 

e~:-~ ~: The · proposals IDC!de 'by the United States delegation in paragraph 1 of document 

'-E/A.0~'24/L.~ did not .affect the general substance of the French draft r esolution 

(~/AC.24/L.36), except in the case of the Transport and Communi cations Commission, 

.~t · merely provided that the work of the colllllissions discontinued should be t~ken 

:over ·by· the appropriate bodies, as hed been intended by the Ad hoc Committee. 



E/ AC.24/Sn. 91 
page 23 

The Unit~d Stnt es del egat i on P. gre~d to t he proposa l in percgre ph (b) (2) of 

the ·Fr t! nch dr;· f t r e::solution . 

Referring t o par~graph 2 of the Uni t ed Stat es amendments , she stet ed _that the 

proposel t o continue ennuPl meetings of t he Soci<1 l Commission h<'.d been put forward 

becDuse her delege.tion ·felt th0t t he Commission wos doing important work which 

should not be interrupted . She also pointed out th~t there wns no specialized 

a~ency oper ating in t hat f i eld} and tbnt the Socinl Commission was the only 

United Nations body giving cttenti~n t o social walfare programmes. 

She withdrew ~rcgraph 3 of the United Stat es amendments in favour ot the 

Belgi~n &Dlendment (E/AC.24/L.4l) . · 

Mr. ChLD£RON PUIG (Mexieo) was in general agreement with the French draft 

resolut ion end t he amendments proposed to it, but wished t o r efer to two matters 

which cal led for the closest ~ttention by the Committee. 

The first wr.s the proposal thnt the Sub-conmission on the Prevention of 

Discrimination .:!nd the Prot ection of Minorities should be discontinued} its work 

being t aken over by the Commi ssion on Human Rights , rlhile ther e was no probletl 

of discrimin~ tion or minorities in L~tin America , where equal r i ghts were enjoyed 

by ~11 1 such dis crimin:tion did exist in other parts of the worldJ and the 

discontinuance of t he Sub-commission would thus affect millions of human beings . 

Ther e was no doubt th~t the Commission on Human Rights was the appropriate body 

to deal with the problem, but thet Commission would be almost exclusively occupied 

for sevcr Rl y~P.rs t o come with t he dr~ft Covenant on Human Right s , and would ~ve 

l ittle time t o de~l wi t h the probl ems of discrimination and minorities. If the 

probl~m ~ere refarred to thet Commission, therefore , it would inevitably be 

neglect ed for a compar atively l ong time . In view of that f act, he considered that 

it might be prefer -.:bl.a t o continue the Sub-Conmission, giving it new terms at 

reference. 

With r~ference t o the proposal me.de in the French draft r esolution that only 

one· mor e session of the Sub-Commis~ion on Freedom of I nformat i on and of the Pres3 

should be convened , he r8cell.ad rnct thP.t the Council hed alre~dy al~rmed public 

opinion by its in~bility to ·· un the b; eic measur~::; s necessery to bring ebout 



l./AC.24/SR. 91 
pege 24 

freedom of information. If thd Sub-Commission were t o be discontinued ~fter one 

fine.! sessio;·., public opinion woul d surely be l ed t o doubt tht.t the United Nations 

had ~ny interest in the problem, 

Hr. HES3EL (Fre.nce) w£: s gr:::.tified to obsvrve t he.t his deleg?.tion 1s drnft 

rc:solution (E/AC .24/L .J6) had hud the d.;sired ~ffuct - i n other words, th;; t it had 

given rise t o comments and amendments. He hnd alrdady said thP.t he was quite 

prep~red t o consider amendmdnts, and to accept them if they did not clash with the 

principles which the French deleg~:tir.m w<.:s ~rudous to s.;e adopted on the subject. 

i'lith regard to the Belgie.n eme~dments (E/AC .24/1.41), he said thr.t his own 

delegation's view on th~ discontinuance of the Trnnsport ~nd Co~~unications 

Commission wa s not a hard nnd f ?.st one. From the discussion which had just 

t aken phce, it nppear ed th.;:t t he majority o:t the m~r.:}OI(;:.C'-' of the Cotmnittee ddsired 

thct Commission to continue. His delegnti_n_wns ther~fore prep~red t o nceept 

the Belgian nmendment. 

With regnrd to the United St~tes amendments (E/AC.24/L.44), the French 

delegat ion accepted the clea~er version of paragraph (b) (1), and was th~refore 

prepared t o withdrnw its original text in f r.vour of p£~rngraph 1 of the United 

States amendments. It also acceptdd the more precise wording given by pP.ragraph. 

2 of those amendments t o peregraph (b) (3) o! the French drcft r esolution, ~t 

lecst so f~r ~s the mention of annual meetings wns concerned. With r egard to· th~t 

pc.rt of p_: .ragraph 2 of the amendments, hcw ever, which dealt with the Social 

Comnission nnd provided thr t th;. t Coi!D'nission should continue to meet every year in 

the same way as the Commission on Human Rights and the Commission on Narc~tic Drugs, 

the French del~getion would r eserve its position for the time being. If it wns 

r Ge.lly desired to lighten the cc. lendar of conf erences , it 'tt~s .:dvis.:::.bl e t o ensure 

~-tm:ly those CO!Imi.seions whose work, in the opinion of all deleget.ione, would · · ·· · 
~:...;;..;., __ , ..... .. . 

~d- by their meting· annually, actually did so. Tl'ic-. t did not seem to be - ·· ., .. _ ___ ..,_..,.._ . . .... ' • . 

S"!J!:i~OI: the Social ~saion, Which dealt with mUltifarious questions and al.re~cb" .. . · 

had severd studies in progress; its work would certain.l¥ not be adversely affected 

if it met only avery other yQar. 

He considered thet par agraph 4 of the Unit~d States amendments contained an 
excellent Su.gr,estion, e.llowing as it did e, certnin iatitude to the St:cret ~ry-General 

which would be very uaetul onoe bienniel sessions were the regular pr~ctice. 



i./AC.24/SR.9l 
pr.ge 25 

He wished to .:.mend p~· r;:grn~1h (b) (5 ) of th~ French dr c ft r esolution. It 

seE::med t o him th. t the Comnission on t he St ;;tus of ,fom.m poss i bly h<>d very vdid 

rc~1 sons for meet ing in 1952, the more so as the Council hc.d just entrust.::d t o it 

the urgent t ask of drcwing up ~ conv~ntion on the politiccl rights of women. But 

since he h~d a ccepted the proposal thot the Tra nsport and Comnntnic~tions,Commission 

should be continued, he f elt th.'":. t it would be ndvisRb:ie to substitute the words 

11Transport and Co111nunic .~tions Comnission" for the words 11 Commissio:, on the Stntus 

of i·Tomen" in pe.r ngraph (b) (5). Drafted thus, pe r~ graph (b) (5) would hc:ve the 

~fft:ct of def e rring t o 1953 the ·next session of the Tr:msport .::nd Co:r:municc.tions 

Commission ; such a me!lsure would s aern justified without und:::r-estim,::ting the 

importance of thnt Commission's work. 

".lith rag~rd t o th~ Comnission on Nnrcotic Dr ugs , that Commission i .' ' S mentioned 

in pr.r cgraph (b ) (3) of the Fronch dr."!ft r .:: s olut ion on the s c:rne footing c:.s the 

· Commission on Hwne.n Rights, .::nd its meetings war e 1.~.bt!lled with the srun~ general 

r c:s zrvat ions "until 31 December 1954". HE: emphasized th.; poi nt th.pt it wa s not 

to be understood thereby thr>t the Coim!lission on Nr> rcot ic Drugs cou ld not contfnu~ 

to m<let yet'. rly afttr 31 December 1954, or th:·t tho::: French deleg<..tion w~s contemplc.t-

ing plt'. cing a limit on t h0 frGque~cy of its me~tings . His del~g~tion h ~d inserted 

th~ da t e 31 December 1954, becnus~ it h <>.d considerod i t usdul th~ t:, the Council 

should, .:-. ft ~r thr.t dat e, reviE:w its entiN str uctu r ;:: .:md th0 structur.;: of its 

subsidiary bodie s . Ther e 1ilt.s th~refore no rea son why c> n e.xceptiot, should be made 

in the c~ sa of the Commission on Narcotic Drugs. 

Mr. Atw::!r HUSSAm (Pa kist E'n) sta t ed th~t the Pakistoni ·· · ··· ion supported 

the BelgiDn amendment t o the French drdt r esolut ion, but wished t o h<>.ve more time 

t o consider the Unit~d Stat~s pr oposal thnt the Economic , Enployment end Development 

Commissio~ should be discontinued until 31 December 1954 . He supported the 

remaining United States amendments . 

The anendrn~nt proposed by the Pakistani deleg~tion (E/AC .24/L . 43 ) to par~graph 

(b) (4) of the French drd t r~solution ht~d been introduced i n o rder ':.o r et .:1i n the 

recommendetions of the Ad hoc Committe~ , which it considered to be mor e flexible 

tht'.n the wording proposed in tha French draft r esolution. 

The me etinQ: ros.J n!:_J_Q_.m,_ 




